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From:  Mr Dario Pirotta  

Director, MATSEC  
 
To:  College Principals 
  Heads of School 
 
Subject: SEC 38 – Hospitality – Controlled Assessment 2022  

Changes in Unit 1 and Unit 2 Marking Schemes 
 
Date:  16th May 2022 
 

 
Kindly note the following changes in relation to the Controlled Assessment 2022 Marking Schemes of SEC 38 
Hospitality for Unit 1 and Unit 2: 
 
UNIT 1 Question 7c – K9 – MQF3 

The columns for the allocation of marks and examples of expected answer (page 11) should be revised to read 
as follows: 
 

Allocation of marks Examples of expected answer 

Award 0.4 marks for every correct 
sign identified. 
 

Marks should only be awarded if 
the safety sign could be found in 
the kitchen of the hotel shown in 
the Figure. 

FIVE safety signs should be identified. 
 

No Smoking, Not Drinkable, No Eating and Drinking, Wet Floor, Low 
Temperature, General Danger, Wash Hands, Wear Protective 
Clothing, Emergency Exit, First Aid.   
 

Accept any other suitable answer not presented in Question 7b.* 
 

* Fire Blanket, which featured in the original Marking Scheme, should 
NOT be accepted as correct. 

 

UNIT 2 Question 2a – C1 – MQF1  

The answer marked in bold below, is to be accepted as valid in addition to the one provided (page 3), with 
respect to the percentage of daily energy intake of fat: 
 

 
% of daily  
energy intake 

Calorific 
value 

Protein 15% 4 kcal 

Fat 
Less than 30% OR 
Less than 35% 

9 kcal  

 
Please ensure that the above changes and clarifications are brought to the attention of the teachers and 
internal verifiers concerned with these assessments. 


